
Rev. Daniel C. Clark
Passionist ComITlunity

1924 Newburg Road
Louisville, KY 40205-1498

August 1st, 1989

Dear Bill,

Enclosed is the informatiDn Dn the specialized Clergy
training at GDlden Valley. I have received excellent repDrts
frorTJ it.

AlsD, I contacted the treatment center again and requested
that an assessment be done even though my recovery has continued
with my gr'DUps and O'Connor. Last weel~, it was done over ttle
phone and the staff at Golden Valley will review the
assessment. I gave them permission also to discuss it with Dr.
O'ConnDr. After I tDok it, I was Dnce again tDld that
"inpatient l

! was contraindicated b~t they would go ahead with the
review for my 5a~~e. I told them I just wanted to be as sure as
I PDssibly cDuld be.

FraternallY,

Unredacted

CLARlCDOC 0330


